
       
   

       
                       

     
         

                       

                               
                   
                     

                       

       

           

       

TRADE COMM'N 
RECV'D 

NOV 13 2017 

FOIA BRANCH 
GENERAL COUNSEL 

FOIA-2018-00165 
FOIA 

From: noreply@web.ftc.gov on behalf of Federal Trade Commission (FOIA) <no-
reply@web.ftc.gov> 

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 7:13 AM 
To: FOIA 
Subject: FTC FOIA Request 

First Name: ian 
Middle Initial: 
Last Name: mashal 
Address: 101 park avenue, 48th Floor, new york city, NY, 10178 
Email: imashal@bloomtreepartners.com 
Phone: 1 (212) 716‐2617 

Record Type: Records about the FTC, or other entities or individuals 

Description: This is a follow up to prior FOIA requests I have made. I am 
looking for customer complaints made against Fleetcor and its subsidiaries: 
Fleetcor, Fuelman, Comdata. I am looking for complaints beginning October 1, 
2017 through the most recent available data (November 15, 2017). Thank you. 

Fee Category: Commercial 

Institution Name: bloom tree partners 

Fee Agreement: $200.00 
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